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--------------
1. Cart Overview
--------------

Your order is complete!  Please refer to the details of your order below.

Confirmation Number: 37210433
Purchase Date: Dec 17, 2018 11:18 AM
Tickets Purchased: 2
Amount Paid: CA$33.04
Payment Method: Visa

This transaction will appear on your credit card statement as "Brown Paper Tickets".

You can view more information or make changes to your order at 
https:/

Your order contains one or more Print-at-Home tickets.  If you have not already done so, please print your tickets by following 
this link: https:/

--------------
2. Ticket Details
--------------
Ticket 1 (#A94901746)
Event: Perform for Pride
Start Date: January 12, 2019 
End Date: January 12, 2019 
Ticket Price: CA$15.00 (General)
Delivery: Print at Home 

Ticket 2 (#A94901747)
Event: Perform for Pride
Start Date: January 12, 2019 
End Date: January 12, 2019 
Ticket Price: CA$15.00 (General)
Delivery: Print at Home 

Note from the producer of Perform for Pride:
Please bring either a hard copy or a screenshot/PDF copy of your tickets to the venue. Doors open at . See you there! 

  



From:                                 Centennial Theatre
Sent:                                  Thu 2019-01-17 10:18 AM
To:                                       
Subject:                             Centennial Theatre Thanks for your order (#195035)
Attachments:                   WebOrder.ics

Web Order 195035 Confirmation 
Centennial Theatre 
Thank you for your order. Please find your ticket details below. 

HOW TO RECEIVE YOUR TICKETS:
If you have selected MAIL for your ticket(s), please allow up to 10 business days for your tickets to arrive.

If you have opted to PICK UP your ticket(s), you can collect them in advance from the box office between 
1pm and 6pm, Tuesday – Saturday, or right before the performance within one hour of start time.

There's no need to print this receipt. When you arrive to collect your tickets, simply show a piece of ID or 
the credit card you used to purchase them. You can also show us this confirmation directly from your phone.

This email confirms your purchase and receipt of your payment. Save it for your records. It is not a ticket. 

Item Qty Description Total 

Ticket
s 1 

TAKE IT TO THE TOP 
on Saturday February 2 2019 at  
in the Centennial Theatre 
LEFT/H/32 Adults 
× presented by RNB Dance.

**If you have a performer that is joining you in the theatre seating for part 
of the performance, please choose a performer's ticket and put your child's 
name in the order notes so we can check them off the list** 

20.00 

Ticket
s 1 

TAKE IT TO THE TOP 
on Saturday February 2 2019 at  
in the Centennial Theatre 
LEFT/H/33 Adults 
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

Fee   Mailing Fee ($2.00) 2.00 
GRAND TOTAL $42.00 

Purchaser Info 
  

217 - 1233 Lynn Valley Road 
North Vancouver, BC V7J 0A1 

Order Reference 195035 
Order Date 17 JAN 19 11:18:47.81 

Payment Amount $42.00 CAD 
Card Number **** ****  
Authorization 05387I 



Order Information

   
     

International Women's Day Celebration & Benefit

Thursday, 7 March 2019 from  (PST)

Anatoli Souvlaki, 5 Lonsdale Avenue, North Vancouver, BC V7M 2E4, Canada

Name

Jane Thornthwaite

Ticket $79.80

Order #885520932. Ordered by   on 18
January 2019 11:45 AM

Eventbrite Completed

Order #885520932



                                    
                                     

                                       
                                     

Dear 

Thank you for registering to attend our 19th Annual Lions Gate Hospital Gala. We look forward to 
welcoming you at the event on Saturday, May 4th at 6:30pm at The Polygon Gallery in North 
Vancouver.

Your support of the gala will make a difference to the quality of health care in our community. 
Proceeds raised will help improve care for everyone on the North Shore – and save lives.

We have an exciting evening planned and will be in touch by email with important pre-event 
information like the spectacular prizes that will be up for auction. More information about the event 
can be found here.

Please note that tickets will not be issued for the gala. Simply visit the registration desk upon 
arrival for entry. If you have any questions or would like further information about this event, 
please email @vch.ca or call  at .

Thank you for your support. 

Warmest regards,

, CFRE
President & CEO
Lions Gate Hospital Foundation 

 

Here are your registration details:

Registration

Saturday, May 04, 2019 

Individual Ticket $750.00

Jane Thornthwaite  

Total $750.00

Amount paid: $750.00
Payment Method: American Express Credit card ending in 
Date: 1/31/2019

 



From:                                 @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Tue 2019-02-05 9:04 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name: 
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour
Transaction Number: 10109928
Last 4 of Acct Number: 
Amount: $36.75

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Conversation with the MLAs 
Breakfast 2019 Attendees: 1 1 $36.75

Grand Total: $36.75

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3 
(604) 987-4488

@nvchamber.ca
https://www.nvchamber.ca



Order Information

   
     

2019 Equality Breakfast

Friday, March 8, 2019 from  (PST)

Fairmont Hotel Vancouver, 900 West Georgia St., Vancouver, Unceded Coast Salish
Homelands, BC V6C 2W6, Canada

Individual tickets CA$116.75

Order #896264194. Ordered by Jane Thornthwaite on
February 8, 2019 11:40 AM

Eventbrite Completed

 

          
          

            
  

           
             

              

         
         
         

           
        

         
         

             
        

          
         

      
            

       
            

      

Order #896264194





Order Information

   
     

KGMS Best of Me Gala

Saturday, 4 May 2019 from  (PDT)

Pinnacle Hotel at the Pier, 138 Victory Ship Way, North Vancouver, BC V7L 0A7,
Canada

KGMS Best Of Me Gala ticket $157.43

Order #905977276. Ordered by  on 26
February 2019 1:39 PM

Eventbrite Completed

Order #905977276





                                    
                                     

                                       
                              

This is the receipt for your purchase at Online Payments.

Order Information

Total Amount: CAD 200.00

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!
Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
LAST DOOR
323 - 8TH STREET
NEW WESTMINISTE, BC V3M3R3
Canada
www.lastdoor.org

TYPE: Purchase

ACCT: Visa  $ 200.00 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ###########
DATE/TIME   : 06 Mar 19 08:02:26
REFERENCE # : 001 428247 M
AUTHOR. #   : 06922I
TRANS. REF. : Event Ticket

    Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.
=========================================



Order Information

   
     

Lynn Valley Gala 2019

Friday, 21 June 2019 from  (PDT)

Lynn Valley Park, 3590 Mountain Highway, North Vancouver, BC V7K 3H7, Canada

Gala 2019- single ticket $106.05

Order #909974043. Ordered by Jane Thornthwaite on 5
March 2019 7:49 AM

Eventbrite Completed

Order #909974043



Order Information

   
     

Summer Send-Off! North Shore Search & Rescue
Fundraiser

Sunday, 7 April 2019 from  (PDT)

Feast The Neighbourhood Table, 2423 Marine Drive, West Vancouver, BC V7V 1L3,
Canada

Online Ticket Purchase $22.59

Order #910989364. Ordered by   on 6
March 2019 2:21 PM

Eventbrite Completed GST/HST $1.08

Order #910989364



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

Order #910987656. Ordered by Jane Thornthwaite on 6
March 2019 2:19 PM

Eventbrite Completed GST/HST $1.08

Order #910987656



                                   
                                     

                                       
                                    

                    

Web Order 130909 Confirmation 
Key City Theatre 
This email confirms your purchase and receipt of your payment. Save it for your records. It is not a ticket. 
The performance dates are attached to this email as a calendar document. Double clicking the calendar 
document will add it to your device's default calendar software. Alternatively, you can review all 
performance dates on the online calendar. 

My Upcoming Events 
Your e-tickets are attached to this email as a PDF document. Please save it, print the tickets and bring 
them to the event to be admitted. You can review your purchase history and upcoming events at any time 
after signing into the web site. 

Review my future events 
Item Qty Description Total 

Ticket
s 1 

Big Game Management Symposium 
on Saturday April 13 2019 at  
in the Key City Theatre 
RIGHT/E/4 Regular 

20.00 

Fee   Order Fee ($1.90) 2.00 
GRAND TOTAL (includes all applicable taxes) $22.00 

Purchaser Info 
Jane Thornthwaite 
217 - 1233 Lynn Valley Road 
North Vancouver, BC V7J 0A1 

Order 
Reference 130909 

Order Date 7 MAR 19 10:52:32.48 
Payment 
Amount $22.00 CAD 

Card Number **** ****  
Authorization 

Code 06952I 

Notes Can you please move Jane to ‘Tom Shypitka reserved seats’ please. She is one 
of his colleagues. 

× Cardholder will pay Key City Theatre in accordance with the cardholder agreement. Please contact us via 
telephone or e-mail if you have any questions about your purchase. 
  
Address 
Key City Theatre 
20 - 14 Avenue North 
Cranbrook BC V1C 6H4 Canada 
Directions to our Box Office 
  
Contact 



                                     
                                     

                                       
                                       

Thank you for your order

Hi 

Just to let you know — we've received your order #85900, and it is now being 

processed:

[Order #85900] (March 11, 2019)

Product Quantity Price

Non-member 1 $65.00

Subtotal: $65.00

GST (5%): $3.25

Payment method: Credit Card (Stripe)

Total: $68.25

You'll receive your tickets in another email.

Billing address

Jane Thornthwaite, MLA

217 - 1233 Lynn Valley Road

North Vancouver British Columbia V7J 0A1 

6049839852 

@leg.bc.ca 

Thanks!



From:                                 info@cranbrookchamber.com
Sent:                                  Fri 2019-03-22 9:51 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Cranbrook Chamber of Commerce.

Payment Confirmation

Name: 
Company: MLA North Vancouver Seymour
Transaction Number: 4VS06370RV3996529
Last 4 of Acct Number: 
Amount: $75.00

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Business Excellence Awards 
Gala Attendees: 1 1 $75.00

Grand Total: $75.00

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

Cranbrook Chamber of Commerce
2279 Cranbrook St. N.
P.O. Box 84
Cranbrook, BC V1C 4H6
(250) 426-5914
info@cranbrookchamber.com
https://cranbrookchamber.com



From:                                 District North Van Firefighters Charitable Society
Sent:                                  Tue 2019-03-19 8:37 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Order complete: Barn Burner - 2019

Thank you for your order
Dear 

Thank you for the order you recently placed for tickets to the event Barn Burner - 2019 (on Sat 8 June 2019).

Your tickets

Ticket 1 of 1

TICKET CODE

MT4b1
TICKET TYPE
Early Bird

EVENT NAME
Barn Burner - 2019

Please bring these tickets with you to the event. Personal details such as your address may be used for verification on entry.

Order summary
Item Price Fee Quantity Subtotal
Early Bird 65.00 1.50 1 66.50
Total CAD66.50

Event details
Event name: Barn Burner - 2019
Event date: Sat 8 June 2019 
Venue: The Pipeshop, V7L 0B2



INVOICE
DATE: 2018-12-22
INVOICE # 1972

Squamish, B.C. 

BILL TO
MLA Jane Thornwaite
North Vancouver

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

-
Ad for DEC 2018 $450

Subtotal $ 450.00

OTHER COMMENTS HST TAX 5.000%
1. Total payment due in 30 days
2. Please include the invoice number on your check $ 22.50

TOTAL Due $ 472.50

Make all checks payable to
"The Squamish Reporter"

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
 #  or email : @gmail.com

Thank You For Your Business!



                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
335 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver BC
V7M 2G3
T: 604.988.6844
F: 604.988.2787

nvartscouncil.ca

TRANSACTION RECORD
--------------------------------------------------
                     APPROVED                     
--------------------------------------------------

TYPE              PURCHASE

ORDER ID          mvt4724702741
CUSTOMER ID        

AMOUNT (CAD)      $53.50

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Jan 11 2019 02:50PM
REF NUM           662206310010390170 M

AUTH CODE         00854I  

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
             APPROVED - THANK YOU 027             
--------------------------------------------------

REFUND POLICY       
http://nvartscouncil.ca/refund-policies

-------------------ITEM DETAILS-------------------

DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Dec 29-Jan 29 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       21684 Art Rental Dec 29-Jan 29 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       16096 Art Rental Dec 29-Jan 29 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $20.00
------------------

TAX 1             $3.50
TOTAL CAD         $53.50



                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

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

ORDER ID          mvt4886822142
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $53.50

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Jan 30 2019 09:10AM
REF NUM           662206310010570020 M

AUTH CODE         00686I  

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

DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Jan 29-Feb 29 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       21684 Art Rental Jan 29-Feb 29 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       16096 Art Rental Jan 29-Feb 29 2019
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

ORDER ID          mvt5137646865
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Feb 28 2019 09:54AM
REF NUM           662206310010830030 M

AUTH CODE         02880I  

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

DESCRIPTION       17-004 art rental Feb 28 to Mar 28-2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $30.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19-041 art rental Feb 28 to Mar 28-2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19-137 art rental Feb 28 to Mar 28-2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $20.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2018/2019

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2019 to Mar. 31, 2019

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $6,405.61

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $4,042.67

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $10,448.28

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2018 to Dec. 31, 2018

Note 2

Jan. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2019

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2019

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

-

-

-

-

Thornthwaite, Jane

This amount represents the Q3 ending balance reported on the Q3 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q3 ending balance plus the Q4 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q4 disclosure 

report for the period from

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 12/31/2018__________________ _______ ____ _________________________________________________ _______ ____ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

           

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA 2.68 /EA 2.68  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal
GST/HST # 5.000   %             ________

Total (CAD)        ________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

JANE THORNTHWAITE, MLA
NORTH VAN-SEYMOUR CONSTITUENCY
217-1233 LYNN VALLEY RD
NORTH VANCOUVER BC  V7J 0A1

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Dec-2018
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1  

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 14, 2019
LETTERS=$0.88; FLATS=$2.75; PKGS=$6.20; PARCELS=$13.00

2.68

2.68 0.14

2.82







AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 01/31/2019__________________ _______ ____ _________________________________________________ ________ ____ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      14  EA          0.85 /EA         11.90  G

7777000100 Letters Mailed       4  EA          0.88 /EA          3.52  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.68 /EA          2.68  G

7777000800 Packages Mailed       2  EA          6.20 /EA         12.40  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         30.50 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                30.50              1.53 _____________

Total (CAD)         32.03 _____________

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

31-Jan-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         

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
 ShipTo  Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 02/28/2019__________________ _______ _____ _________________________________________________ _______ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       1  EA          0.88 /EA          0.88  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.00 /EA         13.00  G
Fuel Surcharge %          9.50  %           1.24 

7777000800 Packages Mailed       1  EA          6.20 /EA          6.20  G

7777000300 (Jan/19)-Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.75 /EA          2.75  G

7777000600 (Jan/19)-Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.00 /EA         13.00  G
Fuel Surcharge %         11.50  %           1.50 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         38.57 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                38.57              1.93 _____________

Total (CAD)         40.50 _____________

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

28-Feb-2019
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

                         









 

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA Thornthwaite, Jane - Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account For Period From 1/14/19 to 1/14/19

Payee Name  Total Kilometers 19.70

Payee Address  North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $10.64

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2019-01-14 Constit Office Seycove Secondary Event 20 $ 10.64
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

20 $10.64

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR



 

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

Expense Account For Period From 1/17/19 to 2/26/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 78.60

Payee Address  North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $42.44

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2019-01-17 Constit Office NVSD Board Office Event 7 $ 4.00
2019-02-04 Constit Office DNV Municipal Hall Event 6 $ 3.46
2019-02-08 Constit Office Sutherland Secondary Event 4 $ 2.32
2019-02-08 Constit Office Collingwood School Event 23 $ 12.20
2019-02-18 Constit Office Home Depot Office Equp 19 $ 10.21
2019-02-26 Constit Office Home Depot Office Equp 19 $ 10.26

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

79 $42.44

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

Expense Account For Period From 3/11/19 to 3/14/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 54.00

Payee Address  North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $29.16

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2019-03-14 Constit Office West Vancouver Yacht Club Event 43 $ 23.00
2019-03-11 Constit Office John Braithwaite Event 11 $ 6.16

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

54 $29.16

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR























CO Paid $160.17





CO Paid $27.31


























